
 

 

Memo To: Plan Holders 
 
From: Tom Williams, P.E. 
 HWU General Manager 
 
Re: Countryview Stormwater Project Phase 1B 
 Addendum No. 1 
 Bid Reference:  2018-15 
 
Date: 13 August 2018 
 
In answer to a question on the referenced project: 
 
1) Question:  Are bonds required? 

Answer: Yes.   Bond requirements are contained in the Technical Specifications, Section A, 
General, 1. Scope of Work, paragraphs 3 & 4. 

2) Question: What are the dotted lines on the plan views on Sheets 2 and 3? 

Answer: These coincide with the shallow swales to be constructed over top of the storm 
sewers as indicated on Sheet 7. 

3) Question:  Is there a planned stockpile yard? 

Answer:  No.   Contractor may be allowed to string pipe along the sides of roadways and 
store inlets near their final locations, but there is no known vacant property nearby. 

4) Question:  Is there a time limit for construction? 

Answer:  No.   We purposely left the time to completion up to the Bidder.  There is a blank 
on the bid form to fill in time from Award to Shop Drawings, and time from Shop Drawings 
to Completion.   These time limits will be utilized in the Agreement but will not impact bid 
evaluation. 

5) Question:  Is there a drawing showing elevations of existing utilities? 

Answer:  No.   HWU will assist the contractor in moving water services where those lines are 
encountered. 

6) Question:  Will Contractor be required to remove tree by drainage outlet on Ilex Drive? 

Answer:  No.   



7) Question:  Will Contractor be required to replace fence, landscaping and low powerline 
toward drainage outlet? 

Answer:  Yes on fence and landscaping; no on powerline.   

8) Question:  Does the City specify what to do with waste dirt and asphalt? 

Answer:  No. Removal, hauling and disposal of all waste materials are the responsibility of 
the Contractor.   

9) Question:  Can the storm sewer location be moved to avoid existing utilities? 

Answer:  Yes, as long as the lines remain within existing rights of way.   

10) Question:  Can recycled concrete be used for backfill? 

Answer:  No, not under streets.   

11) Question:  Was the existing street paved over concrete? 

Answer:  No, not to our knowledge.   

12) Question:  Is the new outlet line on Country Drive going to the north of the large tree near 
the middle of the lot? 

Answer:  Yes.   

13) Question:  On Sheet 2, pipe sizes don’t match between plan and profile at Station 11+72? 

Answer:  Pipe from Inlet # 5 to Manhole # 2 is 24” diameter.   Invert is 376.19. 

14) Question:  On Sheet 2, Invert Elevations don’t match between plan and profile view at Sta. 
12+52, 13+02 and 13+71? 

Answer:  Use the elevations shown on the Plan view. 

15) Question:  On Sheet 3, inlet Rim Elevations don’t match between plan and profile view at 
Sta. 70+00, 70+95, 71+78 and 73+63? 

Answer:  Use the following:    Inlet # 40, Rim = 381.20; Inlet # 38, Rim = 381.50; Inlet # 36, 
Rim = 382.20; Manhole # 14, Rim = 381.70.   Use Profile elevations. 

16) Question:  Length of 36” pipe doesn’t match between profile views on Sheets 2 & 3? 

Answer:  Correct length is 159 feet.   

 
Bid date/time remains the same; 1:30 p.m. local time, Wednesday, 15 August 2018.    
 
If you have further questions, feel free to call me at 270.826.2421 (Office) or 270.823.2573 
(Cell). 
 
Cc: Kevin Roberts, HWU Director of Operations 
 Ken Ferry, P.E., HWU Chief Engineer 


